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Memorandum

TO:


Engineering Curriculum Committee

FROM:
Jeff Gray
DATE:
January 30, 2013
RE:

Agenda for Meeting #07 Feb 15 at 12:00pm in ARMS 3001
1. Call to order 
2. ECC Meeting #07 agenda review and approval
3. Meeting minutes (ECC #06 2/1/2013) review and approval.

4. Discussion of the College of Engineering General Education Program.
5. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 38-12 CHE 51000 Principles of Pharmaceutical Engineering – New Graduate Course 

6. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 39-12 CHE 55300 Pharmaceutical Process, Development, and Design – New Graduate Course
7. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 27-13 BME 19500 Selected Topics in Biomedical Engineering – New Undergraduate Course
8. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 38-13 BME 20400 Biomechanics of Hard and Soft Tissues – Change in prerequisites

9. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 39-13 BME 25600 Physiological Modeling in Human Health – Change in prerequisites

10. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 41-13 ENE 51100 Effective Teaching in Engineering: Linking Theory and Practice – New Graduate Course

11. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 22-13 ABE 48500 Agricultural Engineering Project Management – Change in title and description

12. Consideration by the ECC for approval for distribution to the faculty EFD 23-13 ABE 48600 Agricultural Engineering Design – New Undergraduate Course

13. Old business  

14. New business

15. Adjournment 
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